




1-1 1 EA        400.00         400.00 10/21/2021CCCCIO MEMBERSHIP DUES 
FY 2122

        400.00   Sub-total 
          0.00   Est. tax 

 Total Requisition Amount:         400.00

PLEASE PREPAY ATTACHED EMAIL INVOICE
PLEASE SET UP 2 WAY MATCH

BU Acct Fd Org Prog Sub Proj Amount
GENFD 5300 11 FL.VI.OFFC 60100 00000 041A            400.00

Requisition

Supplier: CCCCIO 0000019522
13204 CORTE DE CHAMISAL
SALINAS CA 93908
United States

email:

Ship To: RECEIVING
10 COLLEGE PARKWAY
FOLSOM CA 95630-6798

Business Unit: GENFD OPEN
Req ID: Date Page
0001038885 09/14/2022 1
Requisition Name:
0001038885
Requester
Jae Anderson
Requester Signature

Buyer: Brenda Haney
Approved:  
Entered By: ANDERSOJ 14-SEP-2022

Line-Schd Description Quantity UOM Price Extended Amt Due Date

Approval Signature Approval Signature Approval Signature



From: Anderson, Jae
To: Chadwick, Sera
Subject: REQ 0001038885: CCCCIO Membership Renewal Invoice for Folsom Lake College
Date: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 3:12:56 PM

Hi Sera
 
Here is the invoice for the subject requisition that Monica has approved today.
 
 
Jae A. Anderson | Administrative Assistant to the Vice President of Instruction
Folsom Lake College | 10 College Parkway | Folsom, CA 95630
jae.anderson@flc.losrios.edu | http://www.flc.losrios.edu
 

From: CCCCIO <postman@ccccio.org> 
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2022 12:31 PM
To: Pactol, Monica <pactolm@flc.losrios.edu>
Cc: Anderson, Jae <Jae.Anderson@flc.losrios.edu>
Subject: CCCCIO Membership Renewal Invoice for Folsom Lake College
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Los Rios. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. To mark the message as SPAM, right click the message, select
“Junk” , and then select “Block Sender”.

 

Dear Monica Pactol

Below, please find CCCCIO membership renewal information for Folsom Lake College for
FY 2223.

California Community College
Chief Instructional Officers
CCCCIO
13204 Corte de Chamisal
Salinas, CA 93908

Invoice

To:
Folsom Lake College

Description Amount
CCCCIO Membership Dues
FY 2223.

Total 400

Please make check payable to CCCCIO

If you have any questions concerning this renewal, please contact Leslie Buckalew,
leslie.buckalew@ccccio.org, 831.917.1100
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